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Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: EB-2007-0864 Newbury Power Inc. 2008 Incentive Rate Mechanism Application

Dear Ms. Walli:

In addition to the 2008 Incentive Rate Mechanism Application the Board had direct the
Distributors by letter (Distributor Retail Transmission Rates,EB-2007-0759) to analyse their
Transmission Rate to submit the change in rates in their application or as a separate submission.
At the time ofNewbury Power Inc. 2008 IRM Model submission we had indicated that we
would provide our recommendation within 30 days of the submission. In the preliminary analysis
of the Transmission Rates there is minimum change therefore, we recommend that the current
Transmission rate not change, we will continue to monitor the Transmission account.

Should there be any questions, please contact me at the number below

Cheryl Decaire
Co-ordinator of Regulatory and Rates

(519) 352-6300 ext 405

Telephone: 519-693-4941
Fax: 519-693-4902


